

# ZACHARY BRANSON

Senior Software Engineer

📞 (936) 676-5542   @ zac21261@gmail.com   🌐 zacharybranson.com   📍 Lufkin, Tx



## SUMMARY

Senior full stack software engineer with over five years' professional experience. My passions lie in architecture and writing clean, scalable, easy to maintain code. I am very motivated self-starter, who works well independently or as part of a team with minimal supervision. I am constantly taking courses to stay up to speed on the ever-changing software I am working with.

In my spare time, I am either watching movies, playing with my two children, going to the gym, or working on a side project.

## EXPERIENCE

### Senior Software Engineer

Onnit Labs   📅 06/2020 - Ongoing   📍 Remote

- Work as a full stack senior software engineer with the focus to design and build large features to support high volume ecommerce channels.
- Work closely with stakeholders and external partners to refine requirements to ultimately provide the best solution for the business.
- Proposed many technical designs encompassing data-model, API and front end software solutions to the CTO and software architect, ultimately leading to me implementing the solution.
- Worked on a team of 9 other software engineers on a Scrum methodology.
- Skills used: PHP (Laravel), React, Typescript, MySQL.

🌐 onnit.com

### Software Engineer II

Modernize   📅 05/2019 - 06/2020   📍 Austin, Tx

- Worked at Modernize as a Full Stack Software Engineer for all core business needs.
- Assisted in building, improving, and maintaining high traffic, web based API's that are used by multiple sites our business owns. These services are written in PHP using the Laravel framework with a MySQL database.
- Worked closely with other departments to always refine our user experience and overall make our product better.

🌐 modernize.com

### Senior Software Developer

Mattersight   📅 06/2017 - 05/2019   📍 Austin, Tx

- Worked to improve and maintain a large-scale enterprise web application.
- Had the opportunity to work on major projects that improved the functionality and performance of the product.
- Worked as a full stack developer, with responsibilities that scaled from front-end, back-end / API development, and database management.

## EDUCATION

### Bachelor's of Science in Computer Science

Stephen F. Austin State University

📅 2012 - 2017

## TECHNOLOGIES

PHP / Laravel	Native ●●●●●
MySQL	Native ●●●●●
ReactJS	Proficient ●●●●●
Javascript	Proficient ●●●●●
HTML/CSS	Native ●●●●●

## TOOLS

<a href="#">AWS</a>	<a href="#">Docker</a>	<a href="#">Kibana</a>	<a href="#">Postman</a>
<a href="#">Git</a>	<a href="#">PHPUnit</a>	<a href="#">Jenkins</a>	<a href="#">Bamboo</a>
<a href="#">Amazon Quicksight</a>			

## REFERENCES

### Jeff Welch

Lead Software Engineer - Onnit  
(404) 717-4684

### Keenan Treat

Engineering Manager - Modernize  
(210) 854-0105

## FIND ME ONLINE

 [GitHub](https://github.com/zac1127)  
<https://github.com/zac1127>

 [LinkedIn](https://www.linkedin.com/in/zac-branson/)  
[www.linkedin.com/in/zac-branson/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/zac-branson/)